
From: James, Andrew G - DNR 
Sent: Monday, February 24, 2020 2:41 PM 
To: 'Miller, Roger' 
Subject: Buth Oil Facility (Former) BRRTS # 02-05-563707 
 
Hi Roger, 
Unfortunately before I can review the closure request, we will need a formal Site Investigation 
Report(SIR) which meets the intent of NR 716.15. The Department will not be requiring a hard copy of 
the SIR. Please submit the electronic copy of the SIR to the submittal portal upon completion.  
 
Thanks, 
Andy 
 
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Andrew James 

Hydrogeologist Remediation & Redevelopment Program 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
2984 Shawano Avenue 
Green Bay, WI 54313 
Phone: 920-662-5149 
Andrew.James@wisconsin.gov 
 

 dnr.wi.gov 

     

 
 

From: James, Andrew G - DNR  
Sent: Tuesday, December 3, 2019 2:45 PM 
To: 'Miller, Roger' <rmiller@geiconsultants.com> 
Subject: Buth Oil BRRTS # 02-05-563707 
 
Hi Roger,  
Hope you got your fill of turkey and were able to get your lights up before the big storm this weekend. 
Hey I was just wondering if you planned on submitting a SIR in conjunction with your closure request? 
Give me a call if you’d like to discuss. 
 
Thanks, 
Andy 
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Andrew James 

Hydrogeologist –Remediation & Redevelopment Program 
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